



ANICA DIJKSTRA

INTERACTIVE & GRAPHIC DESIGN

ABOUT ME

My name is Anica Dijkstra a 25 year old student from Eindhoven. At this moment I am in my third year from my study Communication and Multimedia Design. When I graduated I hope to get work, making brands.

skills

Illustrator
Photoshop
HTML/CSS
Javascript
Wordpress
Joomla
Premiere
Indesign

Social skills

Communicative
collaboration
overview

Language skills

Dutch
Native language

English
Level B2

German
Level A2

EDUCATION

2015 - Present

HBO - Avans university of applied sciences

Communication and Multimedia Design

2011 - 2015

MBO - SintLucas

Interactief Vormgeven

2009 - 2011

MBO - ROC Eindhoven

Sociaal Cultureel Werk

2005 - 2009

VMBO-T - Aloysius/ de Roosten

EXPERIENCE

sept. 2018 - jan. 2019

Avans university of applied sciences - Minor

Research in immersive storytelling

sept. 2017 - jan. 2018

FH St. Polten - European Project Semester

A project together with 7 other international students

aug. 2014 - jan. 2015

MAD Emergent art center - Intern Webdesign

Graphic and interactive design for events organized by MAD

jan. 2014 - jul. 2014

Futuron - Stagiair Webdesign

Graphic and interactive design, worked with Joomla

HOBBY'S

Scouts

Digital illustration

Photography

LINKS

anicadijkstra.nl

[linkedin.com/in/anica-dijkstra-12ab6baa](https://www.linkedin.com/in/anica-dijkstra-12ab6baa)

JOBS

2018 - Present

Prenatal

cashier & clothing

Summer 2016 & 2017

T-zorg

Cleaning for elderly

2015 - 2016

Roefs

Cleaning office's

2012 - 2013

Isido cleaning & klusbedrijf

Cleaning office's

jan. 2011 - sep. 2011

Hema

Bread & pastries

2008 - 2011

Super de boer

shop assistant

VOLUNTEERING

2011 - Present

Scouting Doornakkers

2011 - 2016, Leader Bevers (boys & girls, 5 till 7 years)

2016 - Present, Leader Welpen (boys, 7 till 11 year)

2011 - Present

Scouting Nederland

Communicationteam Landelijke Scouting Wedstrijden

2011 - 2016, Film

2016 - Present, Social media

2005 - Present

Children vacation week

Organizing activities and lead a small group of children